Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association
Texas Chapter 23-7
2250 Double Creek Dr.
Round Rock, TX 78664

30 May 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: ROAD CAPTAIN AND TAIL GUNNER SELECTION PROCESS POLICY 5-4-20

1. Candidates wishing to apply for the positions of Road Captain (RC) or Tail Gunner (TG)
must coordinate with the Senior RC (SRC) for availability and training.

2. All candidates must first receive training and perform duties as a TG during at least (3)
Chapter rides.

3. Additionally, if once certified a TG wishes to become a RC they must, with assistance
from the SRC/RC plan and lead at least (3) Chapter rides with at least (1) ride involving a
fuel stop.

4. Once the candidate has completed all of the above requirements the SRC will provide a
recommendation to the Chapter Executive Board (CEB) on the candidate’s abilities and if
necessary recommend additional training.

5. The CEB will vote on the recommendations of the SRC. The CEB may request the SRC
provide additional training for the RC/TG before voting.

6. The SRC, RC and TG initial patches will be provided by the Chapter and awarded during
the next Chapter Meeting. Patches must be returned to the Chapter once the Member is
no longer performing the duties as described.

7. This policy supersedes all previous versions. The Commander is the point of contact for
this policy.

Bill “Chief” Langford
LM #13774

Chapter TX 23-7
Commander



